

**CURRICULUM VITAE**

**NAME:** DAVID STOBIE Assoc.RICS

**TITLE / POSITION:** PROJECT SURVEYOR

**QUALIFICATIONS:**

Elected member of the Society of Surveying Technicians – 1972

Elected Associate Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors – 1999

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:** 49 years

**CAREER HISTORY:**

1995 – present	Project Surveyor, Grove Millican
1986 – 1995	Senior Partner, White & Traviss
1972 – 1986	Associate Partner, White & Traviss
1961 – 1972	Senior Architectural Assistant, White & Traviss

**SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE:**

David Stobie became a Member of the Society of Surveying Technicians in 1972 and subsequently, an Associate of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors.

He has extensive and wide ranging experience in the building industry, particularly in the areas of architecture and surveying, where he has undertaken design and management projects in all fields of development from inception to completion. He joined Grove Millican in 1995 and has expanded his areas of expertise to include condition surveys, insurance claims and the role of Party Wall Surveyor.